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From: H [RELEASE IN PART 
85,86 

Sent: 1/4/2010 11:57:45 PM +00:00 
NEAR 
DUPLICATE 

To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com> 

Subject: Fw: Talking points for S, Jim and Jack in pushing for a G20 foreign affairs sous-sherpa process 

Attachments: G 20 Talking Points FINAL.docx 

Pis print. 

..... Original Message ..... 
From: Sullivan, Jacob J <SullivanJJ@state,gov> 
To: H 
Sent: Mon Jan 04 18:50:57 2010 
Subject: FW: Talking pOints for 5, Jim and Jack in pushing for a G20 foreign affairs sous·sherpa process 

FYI we're getting a copy to your house as well. 

From: Slaughter, Anne·Marie 
Sent: Monday, January 04, 2010 6:27 PM 
To: Sullivan, Jacob J; Abedin, Huma; Steinberg, James B; Lew, Jacob J 
Cc: Mills, Cheryl D; Hormats, Robert D 
Subject: Talking pOints for 5, Jim and Jack in push ing for a G20 foreign affairs sous·sherpa process 
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Here are talking paints for why State should have a Foreign Affairs Sous·Sherpa (FASS) track in preparation for the G20, as we 
did with the Ga. j 

Below and attached are slightly expanded talking paints (1 page) 

Expanded Talking Points 
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From: Harris, Jennifer M 
Sent: Monday, January 04, 2010 6:22 PM 
To: Slaughter, Anne-Marie; Wright, Janey F; Burke-White, William 
Subject: G 20 Talking Points w AMS revisions FINAL 

Reflecting your second batch of revisions. Best, Jen 

------------------------ ---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------_. 

Message Headers: 
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From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com> 
To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com> 
Date: Mon, 4 Jan 2010 18:57:45 -0500 
Subject: Fw: Talking pOints for S, Jim and Jack in pushing for a G20 foreign 
affairs sous·sherpa process 
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